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i V | V' LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
i i — 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ECICSLTD Ref : CS/ICS18006419/Kvd3
L
#10-01 SUNTEC TOWER ONE Date: 06-04-2018
SINGAPORE 038987&nbsp; &nbsp;
Code: ICS
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SCP 4444G Veh. Inspected JRA 355
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  JANICE GOH Assign Date 0&/04/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  28/03/2018 Inspection Date

Survey held at BH AUTO SERVICES PTELTD

BLK 1 SIN MING INDUSTRIAL ESTATE
SECTOR C #01-115
SINGAPORE 575636

5a. Remarks

A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Janice Goh Siew Geok (ECIC5, Claims) <Janice_Goh@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 4 June 2018 10:41 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAUTO)

Cc ECICS Claims; Desmond Lee Ker Wen (ECICS, Operations / Claims)

Subject: RE: pre repair inspection(OUR VEHICLE - JRA355 / YOUR VEHICLE - SCP4444G)
Dear Veron

Our claim no DMPC1800123H/DL and this case is handle by Desmond Lee.
Thank you.

Regards,

Janice Goh

Claims Division
DID: +65 6303 0182
FAX: +65 6338 9267

ECICS Limited
7 Temasek Boulevard, #10-01 Suntec Tower One, Singapore 038987

WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT FOR ALL PRE- PAIR INSPECTION/SURVEY, please email to motorsuryey@ecics, com.sq
directly.

+#please bear with us should we take longer to response as we are currently experiencing a high volume of
claims. Thank you for your kind patience and understanding.**

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:vernnchen@lkkauto.cum]

Sent: Friday, 1 June, 2018 8:48 AM

To: ECICS Claims; Janice Goh Siew Geok (ECICS, Claims)

Subject: FW: pre repair inspection(OUR VEHICLE - JRA355 / YOUR VEHICLE - SCP4444G)

Dear Janice,

Please provides us claim number.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 11 April 2018 3:43 PM

To: 'ECICS Claims' <claims@ecics.com.sg=

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: pre repair inspection(OUR VEHICLE - JRA355 / YOUR VEHICLE - SCP4444G)

. Dear lanice,



Please provides us claim number.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: B256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 6 April 2018 5:05 PM

To: 'ECICS Claims' <claims@ecics.cOm.se>; assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: pre repair inspection(OUR VEHICLE - JRA355 / YOUR VEHICLE - SCP4444G)

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@]kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408033)

From: ECICS Claims [mailto:claims@ecics.com.sg)

sent: Friday, 6 April 2018 4:36 PM

To: BHAS - Jacelyn Loh <jacelyn.loh@bhauto.com.sg>; 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: BHAS - Janice Koh <janice.koh@bhauto.com.sg>; BHAS - Moo Wen Zheng <wenzheng.moo@bhauto.com.sg>;
BHAS - Anthony Lau <anthony.lau@bhauto.com.sg>; BHAS - Bernard Kee <bernard.kee@bhauto.COm.sg=; ECICS
Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>

Subject: RE: pre repair inspection{OUR VEHICLE - JRA355 / YOUR VEHICLE - SCP4444G)

Without Prejudice

Dear Jacelyn

Thank you for your email.

We appoint LKK for the TP PRI
Aside to LKK

Please assist to arrange TP PRI
Thank you.

Regards,

Janice Goh

Claims Division

DID: +65 8303 0182
FAX: +65 6338 9267



ECICS Limited
= Temasek Boulevard, #10-01 Suntec Tower One, Singapore 038987

WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT FOR ALL PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION/SURVEY, please email to motorsurvey@ecics.com.sq
directly.

**please bear with us should we take longer to response as we are currently experiencing a high volume of
claims. Thank you for your kind patience and understanding. **

From; BHAS - Jacelyn Loh ilto: jacelyn.loh@bhauto.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 6 April, 2018 4:24 PM

To: ECICS Claims; Janice Goh Siew Geok (ECICS, Claims)

Cc: BHAS - Janice Koh; BHAS - Moo Wen Zheng; BHAS - Anthony Lau; BHAS - Bernard Kee
Subject: RE: pre repair inspection(OUR VEHICLE - JRA355 / YOUR VEHICLE - SCP4444G)

RESEND

To: the officer in charge

Dear sir, mdm,

| would like to arrange surveyor on of the above mentioned accident vehicle.
Ps- vehicle currently IN our workshop.

Appreciate awaiting for your favourable reply asap. Please kindly assist.
Greatly appreciate it. Thank you and have a nice day

Thank You & Best Regards,
Jacelyn Loh

M BH AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
Address: Blk 1,5ector C, Sin Ming Industrial Estate
#01-111/113/115/117 Singaopre:575636

(T) +65-6559 8944 /8940 (F) +65-6515 3144 / +65-6269 2404
Email: Jacelyn.loh@bhauto.com.sg

Website: http://www.bhauto.com.sg

[ﬂ e [ P e i [ g e e e i

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee
or undertaking expressed or implied Is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions
contained in this message. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in partis prohibited, [f you are not the addressee
indicated in his message {or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case,
you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do
not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

E

From: ECICS Claims =claims@ecics.com.sgs>

Sent: Friday, 6 April 2018 4:36 PM

To: BHAS - Jacelyn Loh; ‘assignments’

Cc: BHAS - Janice Koh; BHAS - Moo Wen Zheng; BHAS - Anthony Lau; BHAS - Bernard
Kee; ECICS Claims

Subject: RE: pre repair inspection(OUR VEHICLE - JRA355 / YOUR WEHICLE - SCP4444G)

Attachments: F201803297023.pdf, SKM_C224e18040616040_0001 jpg

Without Prejudice
Dear Jacelyn

Thank you for your email

We appoint LKK for the TP PRI
Aside to LKK

Please assist to arrange TP PRI
Thank you.

Regards,

Janice Goh

Claims Division

DID; +65 6303 0182

FAX. +65 6338 9267

ECICS Limited
7 Temasek Boulevard, #10-01 Suntec Tower One, Singapore 038887

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

From: BHAS - Jacelyn Loh [mailto:jacelyn.loh@bhauto.com.sg]

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

Ps- vehicle currently IN our workshop,

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

g T I

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee, No representation, warranty, guarantee
or undertaking expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions
contained in this message. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited, If you are not the addressee
indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case,
you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do
not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.



BH AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

BLK 1 SIN MING INDUSTRIAL ESTATE
SECTOR C #01-115

SINGAPORE 575636
Tel: 6559 8944 Fax: 6269 2404

CO. REG. NO, 2009175125K

Your Vehicle: SCP4444G

Our Vehicle: JRA35S WITHOUT PREJUDICE
BY FAX: 6827 7809 ONLY
Date: 06/04/2018
ECICS LIMITED
7 TEMASEK BOULEVARD
#10-01 SUNTEC TOWER ONE
SIGAPORE 038087
Dear Sir,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING_JRA355 & SCP4444G ON 28/03/2018 ALONG LORONG CHUAN

We refer to the above matter.

Kindly let us have your list of ten surveyars for our consideration within the stipulated timeline under
the NIMA protocol,

Please be informed that the said vehicle can he inspected at:

BLK 1 SIN MING INDUSTRIAL ESTATE
SECTOR C #01-115 SINGAPORE 575636.

Please note that if you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding
any intervening Saturday, Sunday and/or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs
thereafter without any further notice or reference to you.

Yours Faithfully
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SINGAPORE
» POLICE FORCE

POLICE REPORT (NP299)

Police Station Of Crigin

Ang Mo Kio Police Divisional HQ

51 Ang Mo Kio Avenue 9 SINGAPORE
569784

Tel No:1800-2180000

F/20180329/T7023

1of2

Report No. F/20180329/7023

Date/Time Report Made
29/03/2018 12:5

Vide Report No. Station Diary No.

Mame Of Informant
TOH CHIN HONG

|Address
18 LORONG ONG LYE #04-07 SINGAPORE 536407

ID Type / 1D No. Contact No.
NRIC NO / 587851721 Home/Office: Mobile:

90176661 B
MNationality Email Address
MALAYSIAN chin@casterly.com.sq
Occupation |Sex Age Date of Birth  |Race
Company director Male 31 |28/03/1987 Chinese .
Institution/School Name Language

{English s

Date/Time Of Incident
28/03/2018 19:45 - 28/03/2018 20:00

|Location Of Incidant
LORONG CHUAN

Brief details.

My dad was driving an Mercedes E300 (Malaysian registered car JRA 355) along Lorong Chuan road,
when a car from behind crashed into his. The car was a BMW, SCP4444G while the driver is a 25 year

old male, $9300916! by the name Allan Lim.

He has written a letter; formalized to undertake all liability with regards to this collision.

Subjects Involved

Suspect

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report:

Mot applicable

Signature Of Informant:

The identity of the person making this
report has been authenticated by
SingPass. No signature is required.

Signature Of Interpreter:
Not applicable

Date/Time:
29/03/2018 12:55

Officer In-Charge Of Case:

Classification Of Case:

Authentication Stamp




SINGAPORE A A
POLICE FORCE F/20180328/7023
2of2
POLICE REPORT (NP299) CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Report No. F/20180329/7023
lFersun MName IAIIan Lim
ID Type NRIC NO ID No '59300916|
Gender Male |
Victim
Person Name TOH CHIN HONG
ID Type NRIC NO ID No S8785172
Gender Male Age 31
Race Chinese Language English
Occupation Company director Address Type
Address 38 LORONG ONG LYE #04-07 Mobile Mo a0176661
SINGAPORE 536407
Is Informant A Yes , |
Victim? | |
Person Name [Toh Hoo sei .
Gender Male | I|
Person Name '*,TDH CHIN HONG (Informant)

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report.

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
26/03/2018 12:55

Classification Of Case:

Authentication Stamp



"Ml BH AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

Blk 1. Sector C . Sin Ming Industrial Estate #01-111 /113 / 115/ 117 Singapore 575636
Tel: 6559 8944 / Fax: 6269 2404

o7 Arthery

ECICS Limited

7 Temasek Boulevard )

#10-01 Suntec Tower One o e
Singapore 038987 Wﬁ" ggogp,,?
ATTN: MOTOR CLAIM DEPARTMENT Qg"

Tel : 6337 4779 Fax : 6880 4838 T

DEAR SIR [ MADAM :

Date: 09/04/2018
Page :10of 2

ACCIDENT REPAIR ON: JRA355

MODEL : MERCEDES BENZ E300

POLICY NO :

CHASSIS NO : WDD2120986L052021

YEAR OF MANUFACTURE :

DATE / TIME OF ACCIDENT: 28/03/2018 Time: 1945Hrs at LORONG CHUAN.
THIRD PARTY VEHICLE NO: SCP4444G

Appended below are the estimated cost of repair and parts to be replaced for the above vehicle: -

Replacement Of Parts Quantity UnitPrice  Condition Amount
S/N . 5% S
1 Rear bumper VB 4 1,040.00 Torn 1,040.00 &—
2 Rear bumper side retainer LH 1 3500 Necessary fin 3500 ¥
3 Rear bumper side retainer RH 1 35.00 Necessary 35.00 7
4 Rear bumper centre bracket 1 184.00 Broken 184.00 7
5 Rear bumper lower bracket 1 107.00 Broken 107.00 7
B Rear bumper lower garnish 1 300.00 Cut 300.00 —
T Rear bumper lower lining chrome 1 320.00 Torn 32000 7
& Rear bumper tow cover 1 70.00 Broken o 70.00 ¥
9 Rear bumper reinforcement 1 835.00 Dented 83500 ¥
10 Rear bumper sensor (5] 185.00 Malfunction 111000 7
11 Rear bumper sensor ring B 14.00 Necessary 84.00 =
12 Rear end panel 1 1,300.00 Dented 1,300.00 ¥
13 Rear end panel top garnish 1 135.00 Kinked £~ 135.00 z‘F
14 Rear tail lamp assy RH 1 740.00 Cracked 740.00
15 Bootlid 1 2,860.00 Dented 2.860.00 '-"“‘
16  Bootlid emblem 1 50.00 Necessary ‘. 5000 —
17  Bootlid lettering "E300" 1 86.00 Necessary ™, 86.00 —
18  Bootlid lettering "BLUETEC" 1 100.00 Necessary ‘%, 10000 —
19 Bootlid lettering "Cycle & Carriage” 1 Necessary ‘& —
20 Bootlid finisher chrome plate 1 105.00 Cracked fie 105.00 X
21 Spare tyre panel 1 5085.00 Dented fw 59500 A
22 Spare tyre cover board 1 400.00 Torn 400.00 A
Sub-Total: 11,381.00
Less: 10% discount - 1,139.10
Total Parts after 10% discount: 10,251.90
Special Nett items
1 Anti-rust coating 2 80.00 160.00 7 2(
2 Rear number plate with casing 1 100.00 fen 40000 X
3 Rear end panel sealant 1 100.00 2 10000 X

360.00



Total Parts:

Labour Charges For Rear Portion

1 Provide skill labour to remove all damaged parts, panel beat , cut & weld
if necessary and align all panel and reinstall all damaged parts.
2 Provide skill labour & material to putty all damaged parts & panel & to
respray with 2K paint with oven spray booth facilities
3 Provide skill labour to disconnect and check glectrical wiring
4 Remove and reinstall cushions, seats, backrest, inner trim,garnish, roof lining and
or upholstery to facilitate repairs
5 Dismantle and transfer bootlid fittings and mechanism to new door/facilitate repair
6 Provide skill labour to remove and replace bumper sensors
T Remove and refit exhaust pipe/system to facilitate repair
Total Labour:
Total Parts & Labour:
GST 7%
Grand Total:
Estimate Repair Duration
ACCIDENT VEHICLE OF : JRA355 Page:2of 2

10,611.90

ﬂﬁ(
1,800.00
5o,
120000 ¢
60.00 Zey

PR x

150.00
80.00 L
80.00 d’c:y
120,00 7

3,490.00

14,101.90
987.13

15,089.03

42 days
?""‘z,

Remark: Supplementary estimate will be raised in the event additional damaged parts are found

in the course of repair.

Yours sincerely,

ESTIMATOR: WEN ZHENG

Survey attended by: 3 subject 1o fir

Mame
Company
Date

Time

Contact No :

Email

==

/e

15/%/4

5970452
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BH AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

Blk I, Sector C, Sin Ming Industrial Estate #01-111/ 113/ 115/ 117 Singapore 575636
Tel: 6559 8944 / Fax: 6269 2404

ECICS Limited

7 Temasek Boulevard
#10-01 Suntec Tower One
Singapore 038987

o7 Ay,

a’-g/
%;\ﬂﬁy '599?

ﬁ";}:?-

ATTN: MOTOR CLAIM DEPARTMENT
Tel : 6337 4779 Fax : 6880 4838
DEAR SIR / MADAM :

f'/’ﬂf.’::_'?

Date: 09/04/2018

ACCIDENT REPAIR ON: JRA355
Page : 1of 2

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

Replacement Of Parts Quantity  Unit Price  Condition Amount
SN S5 5§
1 Rear bumper 2% € 4 1,940.00 Torn 1,940.00 t—
2 Rear bumper side retainer LH 35.00 Necessary Y~ 3500 ¥
3 Rear bumper side retainer RH 1 35.00 Necessary A 3500 X
4 Rear bumper centre bracket 1 184,00 Broken €2y 18400 2—
5 Rear bumper lower bracket 1 107.00  Broken A 10700
6 Rear bumper lower garnish 1 300.00 Cut 300.00 ~—
T Rear bumper lower lining chrome b 3 320.00 Torn Fny 32000 A&
8 Rear bumper tow cover ~ —7 ftfu emael P& 7000  Broken 4 B~ 7000 —
9 Rear bumper reinforcement 1 83500  Dented 835.00 =
10 Rear bumper sensor 4~ 7 18500 Malfunction 330 (01.110.00 2—
11 Rear bumper sensor ring 6 14.00 Necessary A 8400 x
12 Rear end panel 1 1,300.00 Dented 1,300.00 ¥
13 Rear end panel top garnish 1 135.00 Kinked fe 13500 X
14 Rear tail lamp assy RH 1 740.00 Cracked - 74000 e
15 Bootlid i 2,860.00 Dented 2,860.00 —
16 Bootlid emblem 1 50.00 Necessary “te. 5000 —
17 Bootlid lettering "E300" 1 86.00 Necessary Vv, B500 —
18 Bootlid lettering "BLUETEC" 1 100.00 Necessary ‘%z, 100.00 ~—
19 Bootlid lettering "Cycle & Carriage” 1 Ib¢ 0¢  MNecessary “% 109.00 —
20 Bootlid finisher chrome plate 1 10500 Cracked '~ 10500 X
21 Spare tyre panel 1 £95.00 Dented e 59500 £
22 Spare tyre cover board 1 400.00 Torn At 400.00 4
$6395 - 10 /- Sub-Total: ~ 11.397.00
$ [:o'l €< Less: 10% discount - 1,139.10
= 3010550 Total Parts after 10% discount:  10,251.90
Special Nett ltems
1 Anli-rust coating 2 80.00 ;. 16000 Fet
2 Rear number plate with casing 100.00 “ 100.00 X
K| Rear end panel sealant 1 100.00 10000 X
Je0.00



Total Parts: 10,611.90

Labour Charges For Rear Portion

1

Provide skill labour to remove all damaged parts, panel beat , cut & weid
if necessary and align all panel and reinstall all damaged parts.

2 Provide skill iabour & material to putty all damaged parts & panel & to
respray with 2K paint with oven spray booth facilities
J Provide skill labour to disconnect and check electrical wiring
4 Remove and reinstall cushions, seats, backrest, inner trim.garnish, roof lining and
or upholstery to facilitate repairs
5 Dismantle and transfer bootlid fittings and mechanism to new door/facilitate repair
G Provide skill labour to remove and replace bumper sensors
T Remaove and refit exhaust pipe/system to facilitate repair
Total Labour:
{:‘; (30 Total Parts & Labour:
: GST 7%
Grand Total:
Estimate Repair Duration
ACCIDENT VEHICLE OF : JRA355 Page . 2 of 2

Yours sincerely,

Soef

1,800.00

£e
120000
60.00 2oy

VA 45000 X

80.00 £=¢
80.00 &=/
120.00
3,490.00 R
14,101.90
987.13
___ 15,089.03

2 days
Fﬁr,ﬁ

Al 4y
Remark: Supplementary estimate will be raised in the event additional damaged pans are found

in the course of repair.

Par{‘ ; $L]1ﬂg-sli}

ESTIMATOR:. WEN ZHENG Sl iv L0-00

Lo 3 i (246 . oo

Survey attended by: Tfr'—t'hl.t #, ‘}J’.‘-?g g(} w‘/&;{f

Mame
Company
Date

Time

Contact No

Email

/é’?darz,

Sk

1e/¢4f

-;J'L {‘jf_q?

76910443




Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 28 May 2018 11:33 AM

To: 'BHAS - Janice Koh'; Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)

Ca BHAS - Moo Wen Zheng; BHAS - Jacelyn Loh; BHAS - Anthony Lau; BHAS - Bernard
Kee; SUR

Subject: RE: FINALIZE JRA355 TP ECICS DOA 28.03.2018

Dear Janice,

Final invoice and all supporting documents sent directly to ECICS.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ikkauto.com | fax; 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: BHAS - Janice Koh [mailtﬂ:janice.kuh@hhautn.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 28 May 2018 10:44 AM

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: BHAS - Moo Wen Zheng <wenzheng.moo@bhauto.com.sg>; BHAS - Jacelyn Loh <jacelyn.loh@bhauto.com.sg>;
BHAS - Anthony Lau <anthony.lau@bhauto.com.sg>; BHAS - Bernard Kee <bernard.kee@bhauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: FINALIZE JRA355 TP ECICS DOA 28.03.2018

Hi Kenneth

Thank you for your confirmation on COR at 57475.50

We shall proceed to issue our LOD shortly.

Kindly advice LOD to be post out to your office or directly to ECICS?

Thanks
Warmest Regards,

Janice Koh

(W) 6559 8944 exl 108 (F) 6269 2404

(HP) 9159 3399

(Add) BIK 1 Sin Ming Indusrial Estaie Sector € #01-111-1 13-115-117 Singapore 575636
janice @ bliauto.com.sg itp://WwW.biaulo. com.s

MiBH AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

 From: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) [mailto:KennethKong@lkkauto.com]
sent: Saturday, May 26, 2018 11:54 AM




To: BHAS - Janice Koh <janice.kch@bhauto.com.sg=>
Subject: RE: FINALIZE JRA355 TP ECICS DOA 28.03.2018

Repair cost $7475.50, 4days confirmed. Kenneth

From: BHAS - Janice Koh [mai!tg;janice,gghgﬁlbhautu,;gm.sg]

sent: Saturday, 26 May, 2018 10:31 AM

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto); Admin A

Cc: BHAS - Bernard Kee; BHAS - Jacelyn Loh; BHAS - Anthony Lau; BHAS - Moo Wen Zheng
Subject: RE: FINALIZE JRA355 TP ECICS DOA 28.03.2018

Hi Kenneth,

Kindly refer to attached file for check item photo and finalize amount is $7475.50 B/GST PART BY PART which has
been email to you dated on 08/05/2018

Appreciate you can assist to finalise so that we can proceed to post out our LoD

Thank you
Warmest Regards,

Janice Koh

(W) 6539 8044 ext 108 (F) 6269 2404

{1P) 0159 3399

(Add) BIk 1 Sin Ming Industrial Estate Sector € #01-111-113-115-117 Singapore 575636
janice@ Dhauto,com.sg Bitp://Www, bhauto,com.sg

M BH AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

From: BHAS - Moo Wen Zheng

sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 03:44 PM

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: BHAS - Bernard Kee <bernard.kee@bhauto.com.sg>; RHAS - Janice Koh <janice koh@bhauto.com.sg>; BHAS -
Jacelyn Loh <jacelyn.loh@bhauto.com.sg=; BHAS - Anthony Lau <anthony.lau@bhauto.com.sg>

Subject: FINALIZE JRA355 TP ECICS DOA 28.03.2018

Dear Kenneth,

Kindly refer to attached file for check item photo and finalize amount is $7475.50 B/GST PART BY PART
Appreciate if you can assist and confirm the amount asap

Thank You

Best Regards,

Wen Zheng
» BH AUTO SERVICES PTE LTP
BLK 1 SN MING INDUSTRIAL EATATE SECTOR C I AR AR ARt TARY
’ AINGAPGRE &TSE16 TEL: (A5) 8460 8844 FAX (B8]} B260 2404
I I co, REG. HO.: 200017512 GST REG. NO.: 20000 T75V0K
. (W) +65-6559 8945 {F) +65-6269 2404 (HP) +65 9621 2084

(F)wenzheng. moo@bhauto.com.sg http://www.bhauto.com.sg

2



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

(CLAIM sunrumen TRACKING

Case L {sr ‘iubmll:ted _E__h_d; Assigned :.;Eljj' Rpt ~ Ad] Submitted | Ins Auth'ed E-t_a!t_q_s_ _-:
06 Jun 2018 06 Apr 2018 [ [ Pending for Survey |
Main 113:55 | oe:00 557,475.50 5%7,475.50

Edit Reg EdIthFlptl ; Eot Estimates | | _View ot | | | Cancel Case |

Main Reference Claim Details Documents

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS = £ [Created by adjuster]
| _l_l'l'!_'-!-l!"f.'ﬂ |-, Co.Reg. No.: -, Email: email@email.com
Main .

'F:_'i""'ﬁ."."_i._. IT(‘.‘I'I CHIN HONG, 1D: Ei_-B?SS:I?Z 1 -
vehicle Reg. | , 28/03/2018 19:00 - :59 '

No.: (JRA355 Date of Loss: 119 Months and 15 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥1)]

Clanm T-,'p-e Tlll PN:I:*I:;?-”H |
|

!Poh:\r No.
I {Claimant):

Encﬂs
BH .luutn sarvlm Ptl! Ltd (Sll'll Mlm} Blk 1 Sln Ming In.dustrlal Estatbe Secl:or C, #01/1 11.-‘113;"115#11? 5?5635 Sin Mlng = Tel:

Repairer: | gs5opgdd _ B

T:;ﬂ:? I:cms Limited (HQ) - Tel; 63374779 (6303 0178
\Adwster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256 3561 ... [Handled by KENNETH KONG] ... [Final Rpt due 20/04/2018]

'ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view All | Compose Case Mail

-Thcr\e ate no mail for this case,

L -
| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ View ANl | Search Tasks | Create New Task | _complete ||
Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?

| Mo results.,
[

https:ﬁsingapme.meﬁmcn.::m‘nf-::laimsfindax.cfm?fusebﬂx=MTRﬂdjustcr&fuscaction#sp_c... 6/6/2018



Merimen e-Claims

Page 1 of |

Claim Documents

*JRA355
[SCP4444G]
TP

TOH CHIN HONG

Mar

EH Au

28 2018 7:00PM

to Services Pte Ltd

Upioad Documents |  Upload Photes | _Compose New Letter | View [View in Browser v |
Photos/Images = S R [3 per page | IQ}‘_|
lio [Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) ) | [ Thumbnail| Print|
1 |2R/05/18 11:43  General View | @ | wadws | B |
2 28/05/16 11:43 _imnum\rm o = ) B | Load PG | @ |
'3 2_%-’_05{1_!51_1143__ _;Gll'l!fll view - o © | Ladws m_|
4 |28/05/18 11:43 General View 0 | adirc | W
5 28/05/18 11:43 I-E_I-nirllvb:w = - 1 @ | Loadire | =B |
ls tzs.fus,':;u:-tz General View _ — i © | Loadwe E]l
7 28/05/18 11:43 | General View : O | Load G
8 28/05/1811:43 | General View B i i © | adrs | B
lo  [zB/05/18 11;43 General View 0 i | M
10 I?__q:n_’._i.:IE}-l.B-lul_:i _Gmeral View - - = © | Load PG & |
11 28/05/18 11:43 |Genural View u Load #G | ,
i'1_z :mm—s;ﬁ 11:43 _auwm View al © | awrs | & |
_1__3__ 23;05;_1?:_13_43 General View O  adirc | & |
14 |28/05/18 11: a3 General View - B | Loec PG | —
15 [oaiusion 1106 [ Reimspection Pt - © [ mivc @]
16 |28/05/18 11:46 Reinspection Photo 0 wedirc | B
17 |28/05/18 11:46 _ :nniﬂg_afﬂhn Phote __ ____ - B ﬁ_?a.ﬂl; _IEI
;1-5; | 28/05/18 11:46 |I.¢’lnsp-u;tiunlihﬂtu o B a €Y | Load »G M |
19 |2 |28/05/18 11:46 | Reinspection Photo - 1] | loadiwG | M
20 [28/05/18 11:46 | Reinspaction Photo puluibiemah i 1@ [wws (@]

Documents Checklist
'DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST _ o _ Reset | save | rint ||
There are no :Iucurnent checklists canhgurzd
Qur Chacklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HGQ)
-
Lo

Show Remarks To: d Handling Insurer
Note: Remarks ane private Lnless you show it bo pther parties

https:f.’singapﬂre.meﬁmen,cnnﬁclaimsfindex.c

fm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 6/6/2018



Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd co reg no 153607128R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Tel 6256-2561 Fax: 6844.8805 Email: sur@lkkauto com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/ICS18006418/KVD3E2
Date: 06/06/2018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: ECICS Limited Palicy No:
e Vehicle -a3ss Insured Vehicle No : SCP4444G
Date of Loss: 28/03/2018 Mature of Claim; TP Claim No NIA
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATIO VEHI
Reg No: JRA3SS
Make & Model: MERCEDES-BENZ E300, 3.0 W212 (A) Engine No: 05192432704118
Reg. Date: 13/08/2016 (Man. Year: 2016) Chassis No: WDD212098GL062021
Colour; Metallic Silver Odometer: 43971 km
Engine Capacity. 2143 cc

Market Value/MNew Car Price: N/A
Surn Insured (S35):

Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size 2457402 R18 Rear Tyre Size: 245/40Z R18
Front Left Side: Michelin & mm Rear Left Sida: Michelin 6 mm
Front Right Side: Michelin 5 mm Rear Right Side: Michelin & mm
The above values represens the remaining fyre ireads deglh
(COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Pars T 1054190 6,205.50 433640 4113
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3.650.00 1,270.00 2,380.00 B65.21
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S%) 14,191.90 747550 6,716.40 47.33
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S5) 993.43 52329 470.14 47.32
Nett Amount (S$) 15,185.33 7,998.79 7.186.54 47.33
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: DB/04/2018
Date Inspected: 10/04/2018 Inspected Al BH Auto Services Pte Ltd (Sin Ming)

Estimated Period of Repair. 4.0 days

Blk 1 Sin Ming Industrial Estate Sector C,
#01/111/113115117
Singapore 575636

Adjuster: KENNETH KONG

Manager: VERON CHEN

https:Hsingapure.merimen.-:::rma‘cIaimsﬁndex.n:fm?ﬁ:.sebux=MTRadjusier&fuscactian=gen p.. 6/6/2018



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspechion stated herein. Such inspection has been carred out fo the best of our
knowledge and abiity but any other labiiry under any other circumstances is hereby expressly exciuded.

https:h’singapure.merirm:n,mrru’claimsfindex.n:fm?fusebnx=MTRadju&ter&fuseaction=gcn p... 6/6/2018



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 06 Jun 2018)

Parts: 143 MERCEDES-BENZ E300 3.0 W212 (&) {Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for JRAISS)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartMNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *REAR BUMPER Buckled / Cracked 1,040.00FL *1,940.00FL
2 1 *‘REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH Serviceable 35.00FL *-FL
3 A *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH Serviceable 35.00FL “-FL
4 1 *REAR BUMPER CENTRE BRACKET Cracked 184 00FL *184.00FL
5 1 *REAR BUMPER LOWER BRACKET Repair 107.00FL *-FL
6 1 *REAR BUMPER LOWER GARNISH Dented 300.00FL  *300.00FL
7 1 *REAR BUMPER LOWER LINING CHROME Serviceable 320,00FL *-FL
8 1 *‘REAR BUMPER TOW COVER Dented JO.00FL  *TO.00FL
g 1 *REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Bent 835.00FL *835.00FL
1m0 1 ;REA.R BUMPER SENSOR Malfunction-2PCS ONLY 1,110.00FL *370.00FL
6 pcs)
11 B *REAR BUMPER SENSOR RING Mot Necessary 84 00FL *-FL
122 1 *“REAR END PANEL Repair 1,300.00 FL *-FL
13 1 *REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH Serviceable 135.00FL *-FL
14 1 *REAR TAIL LAMP ASSY RH Serviceable 740.00FL *-FL
15 1 *BOOTLID Bent 2.860.00FL *2,860.00FL
16 1 *BOOTLID EMBLEM Necessary 50.00FL *50.00 FL
17 1 *BOOTLID LETTERING E300 Mecessary B6.00FL  *BB.00FL
18 1 *BOOTLID LETTERING BLUETEC Mecessary 100.00FL *100.00FL
19 1 *BOOTLID LETTERING CYCLE & CARRIGE  Necessary 100.00FL *100.00FL
20 1 *‘BOOTLID FINISHER CHROME PLATE Serviceable 105.00FL *.FL
21 1 *SPARE TYRE PANEL Serviceable 595.00 FL *-FL
2 1 *SPARE TYRE COVER BOARD Servicaable 400.00 FL “-FL
23 1 *REAR NUMBER PLATE WITH CASING Serviceable 100.00FS “Fs
24 1 *REAR END PANEL SEALANT Not Necessary 100.00F5 *FS
F=Franchise part. S=Spchett. L=Listhemisc.
Sub Total (3§) 11,691.00 6,895.00
. List Item Discount on L ltems 10.00/10.00% (S$) 1,149.10 6589.50
Total Parts (S§) 10,541.90 6,205.50
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. j

hitps://singapore. merimen.com/ claims/index.cim

2fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_p... 6/6/2018



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Mo Particulars

Lab.Type

Repairer's

Page 4 of 4

Amount

Labeur Items

1
2

ANTI-RUST COATING

PROVIDE SKILL LABOUR TO REMOVE ALL DAMAGED
PARTS, PANEL BEAT, CUT & WELD IF NECESSARY AND

ALIGN ALL PANEL AND REINSTALL ALL DAMAGED PARTS

PROVIDE SKILL LABOUR & MATERIAL TO PUTTY ALL
DAMAGED PARTS & PANEL & TO RESPRAY WITH 2K PAINT
WITH OVEN SPRAY BOOTH FACILITIES

PROVIDE SKILL LABOUR TO DISCONNECT AND CHECK

ELECTRICAL WIRING

REMOVE AND REINSTALL CUSHIONS, SEATS, BACKREST,
INNER TRIM, GARNISH, ROOF LINING AND OR UPHOLSTERY

TO FACILITATE REPAIRS

DISMANTLE AND TRANSFER BOOTLID FITTINGS AND
MECHANISM TO NEW DOOR / FACILITATE REPAIR

PROVIDE SKILL LABOUR TO REMOVE AND REPLACE

BUMPER SENSORS

REMOVE AND REFIT EXHAUST PIPE/ SYSTEM TO

FACILITATE REPAIR

Gross Labour Cost (S5)

Mew
New

Mew

Mew

Mew

Mew

160.00
1,800.00

1,200.00

60.00

150.00

80.00
80.00

120.00

30.00
500.00

600.00

20.00

0.00

60.00

60.00

0.00

3,650.00

1,270.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out,

< END OF ESTIMATES =

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_p... 6/6/2018



